THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
FACILITIES AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
Design Services

DATE: June 30, 2008 EXHIBIT ——L

TO: Gerry Devio, PM 11

59

FROM: Alfredo Leon, R.A., Senior Architect T
Design Services

RE: Cross Creek Playcourt Cover-Project #P000742

After review of the bids received on June 10, 2008 for the referenced project, and
based on the information received, we can recommend award of the contract in the
amount of $263,510 to Grace & Naeem Uddin Construction Inc., the apparent low
bidder.

Cc: Rick Ragland, Executive Director FPM
Shelley Meloni R.A., Senior PM (Design)
Jack Cooper, Senior PM (Construction)
Claudia Munroe R.A., Executive Director, Design Services
Denis Herrmann, Director, Compliance and Contracts
Central File
Project File

Bec: Steve Reppert CSI, CCS, CCCA, Designer III, Architectural




